Dear Bidders,
The IAEA received a request for clarification from a bidder, pertaining to the Request for
Proposal in subject. The IAEA responds as follows:
1. Ref. Section 2.2.2 of the Statement of Work: The Contractor shall dig a 25/25cm
trench along the entire length of the fence.
QUESTION: With what kind of material shall the trench be refilled once the fence has
been placed? The soil/earth that has been dug out or with another material such as
gravel?
RESPONSE: The refill shall be done with the excavated material.
2. QUESTION: Once the machines have left the construction site, is the reconditioning
of the field/grass also part of this project?
RESPONSE: No reconditioning of grass is required but the soil on the fields shall be
left as found, means levelling is required.
3. QUESTION: With reference to the Gate: How wide shall the total width be? 3.2m
total or 3.2m per wing?
RESPONSE: the total width shall be 3.20m means 1.60m per wing.
4. QUESTION: The description of the Gate under Statement of Work, Section 3.8, refers
to “pair of handles and shields as well as driving bolt and support for the wing;”
Please clarify/further describe what is meant by:
i. Shields;
ii. Support for the wing.
RESPONSE:
i. Shields; the shield is supposed to hold the handle and also allow the
option of mounting a lock.
ii. Support for the wing- the bolt is supposed to fix the gate. The bolt is
ending in hole in the concrete slab under the gate.
5. QUESTION: Please confirm in which direction the Gate’s doors shall swing open (into
the plot or out of the plot)?
RESPONSE: the gate shall open out of the plot.
6. QUESTION: In your Cover Letter, Content of the Proposal, you are stating the
requirement 7. to Confirm acceptance of Warranty in accordance with IAEA General
Conditions of Contract (minimum warranty period of twelve (12) months as of the
date of acceptance of the goods or eighteen (18) months after shipment, whichever
date is earlier) – However, in the Statement of Work, Article 8. you require: the
Contractor shall provide a 2 (two) year warranty for the Services and materials,
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starting from the date of the IAEA’s acceptance of the Services. Please confirm the
warranty requirement?
RESPONSE: The warranty period shall be two (2) years, starting from the IAEA’s
acceptance of the Services.
We look forward to receiving your proposal by Friday, 27 July 2018, 17:00 CET.
Ms Sabine BARNETT | Procurement Officer |
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**********************************************************************************
********
NOTE TO SUPPLIERS: The IAEA has rolled-out its iSupplier portal through which suppliers can submit their offers
and invoices
in the event of award. Discover our portal at https://suppliers.iaea.org/; a navigation guide and training material
can be
found in the portal once suppliers are registered.
For more information on how to do business with the IAEA please visit us at
https://www.iaea.org/about/procurement.
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